
1 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE ENVIRONMENT SPC 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2., 

 
ON WEDNESDAY, 22 APRIL 2015 AT 4.00 PM 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

WEDNESDAY, 22 APRIL 2015 
 

  PAGE 
 
1   Minutes of the meeting held on 25th February 2015. (Copy Attached)   

 
1 - 4 

2   Chairpersons Business   
 

 

3   Correspondence   
 

 

4   Catchment Flood Risk Assessment & Management Study - Dublin City Fluvial & 
Coastal Flood Risk Zones. (Presentation Attached)   
 

5 - 28 

5   Posters Protocol.  (Report Attached)   
 

29 - 30 

6   Dublin Waste to Energy Project update report.   
 

31 - 50 

7   A.O.B.   
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

                          

                                                                   
Minutes of the Meeting Environment Strategic Policy Committee, 

 held on 22nd April 2015. 
 

 
1. Minutes of meeting held on 25th February 2015. 

 

 On item 4. Paragraph 1, Councillor Representation to be changed to Environment 
Strategic Policy Committee Member.   

 

 The minutes did not reflect the debate that took place in relation to compliance with 
condition 3 of the planning permission and in particular the community gain fund. 

 

 It was agreed that the minutes will record more detail in future. 
 
Order:  Agreed. 

 
2. Chairpersons business. 

 
None. 
 

3. Correspondence. 
 
None. 

 
4. Catchment Flood Risk Assessment & Management Study – Dublin City Fluvial & Coastal Flood 

Risk Zones. 
 

 It was queried that Sandymount Green is at a higher level than Claremont Road and the 
maps indicated that Sandymount Green is more likely to be flooded. 

 

 The draft flood management plans will be available next year and a presentation will be 
brought to the Committee for Consideration. 

         
       Order :The presentation that was delivered was discussed and noted. 
 

5. Posters Protocol. 
 

 The Executive Manager to investigate to possibility of Litter Wardens contacting Election 
Candidates directly when posters are detected instead of issuing litter fines. 

 

Page 1



2 
 

 Councillor O’Brien to propose a wording in relation to the flexibility of the postering 
protocol and bring it to the next Committee meeting. 

 
Order: The report was noted and the protocol is not to be reviewed at this stage 
 

6. Dublin Waste to Energy update report. 
 

 Member expressed dissatisfaction that the report did not issue with the Agenda and the 
Assistant Chief Executive advised that this will not occur in future. 

   

 Concern was raised in relation to some technical aspects of the report - an email will be 
forwarded to the Manager outlining such concerns and a response will issue to all 
members of the Committee 

 

 Assistant Chief Executive to investigate why the Environmental report was only made 
available to the City Council 2 days in advance of the meeting 

 

 The Dublin Waste to Energy update report is to be circulated to all Members of the City 
Council 

 

 Members requested a report on how the value of the Community Gain fund was 
determined. The Executive Manager pointed out that the role of this Committee is to 
oversee the building of the project and it is not the enforcement body in terms of the 
project’s planning permission and licenses. He also assured the Committee that he is 
satisfied the calculation of the Community Gain Fund is correct. 

 

It was agreed that the Manager would provide a paper to Members in this regard 
 

        Order: The report was discussed and noted. 
 

7.  A.O.B. 
 

The Chairperson decided to deal with the following motions under A.O.B.  
 
       Motion referred from the South Central Area Committee Meeting 
 

“This Area Committee proposes that DCC issue a new by-law on waste management that 
requires all companies engaged in collecting recycling bins to fit a weighting mechanism to 
the lids of all recycling bins.  The reason for this is that due to the increasing frequency of 
stormy and windy weather, the contents of these bins, i.e. paper, plastic and cans, are being 
blown around estates when left on the streets for collection. The consequence of this is 
extreme littering damage and further cleaning costs to the Council. Weighted lids would help 
to contain the material while they await collection during windy conditions” 

 
 
       Order: Agreed. Chair will write to the Minister for the Environment, Community and Local   
                    Government to consider this motion when formulating Waste Regulations. 
 
     
    
 
 

Page 2



3 
 

 
 
  Motion referred form South East Area Committee 
 

“The City Council, when deciding on a supplier for new public bins for the City that the design 
provides for source separation of general, mixed dry recyclables and food wastes will be 
prioritized a means to improve the City’s recycling rates”  

 
    Order: Agreed. 
       
 
 
 
Attendance 
Members 
Councillor Naoise Ó Muirí (Chairperson). 
Councillor Catherine Ardagh. 
Councillor Claire Byrne. 
Councillor Andrew Keegan 
Councillor Denise Mitchell. 
Councillor Ciaran O’Moore. 
Councillor Michael O’Brien. 
Councillor Bríd Smith 
Sinead O’Brien - Environmental Pillar. 
Robert Moss - Dublin City Community Forum. 
Joe McCarthy - An Taisce. 
Nicholas Cloake - Dublin Docklands Business Forum. 
 
Absent 
Councillor Declan Flanagan. 
Councillor Mannix Flynn. 
Louise McCann - Disability Federation of Ireland. 
 
Officials 
Michael Phillips, City Engineer and Director of Traffic. 
Declan Wallace, Executive Manager. 
Helen McNamara, Senior Executive Officer. 
Gerry O’Connell, Senior Engineer 
Ciarán McGoldrick, Staff Officer. 
Owen Sweeney, Staff Officer. 
Rosemary McNulty, Assistant Staff Officer. 
Yvonne Patterson, Assistant Staff Officer 
 
Councillor Naoise Ó Muirí  
Chairperson 
29th April 2015. 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Catchment Flood Risk 
Assessment & Management 

Studies (CFRAMS) Floodmaps 
22nd April 2015 

Environmental SPC 

Gerard O’Connell, 

Engineer-in-Charge, Regional Projects, 

Engineering & Transportation 

P
age 5



National CFRAMS 

• Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment Dec 2011 

• 300 Areas for Further Assessment (AFA) 

• Flood maps – Extent, Depth, Velocity, 
Development, Environmental, etc.  Q3 2015. 

• Optioneering of possible flood alleviation 
measures. 

• Catchments Flood Risk Assessment & 
Development Plans (CFRAMP) + SEA’s Q2-2016. 

P
age 6



Dublin City Area 

• Liffey Estuary – Including Dublin Port. 

• Liffey Island bridge to Chapelizod. 

• Poddle – Fast-tracked. SDCC lead authority. 

• Camac – Fast-tracked. Further analysis required. 

• Sandymount Coastline 

• Clontarf Coastline. 

• Santry River 

• Tolka and Dodder studies completed previously. 
Tolka works complete. Dodder works ongoing. 

P
age 7



Liffey Estuary & River 

• Dublin Port 

• South Campshires 

• Victoria Quay and Wolfe Tone Quay 

• Islandbridge 

• Chapelizod 

P
age 8



P
age 9



P
age 10



P
age 11



P
age 12



P
age 13



Camac River 

• Bow Bridge 

• Faulkner’s Terrace 

• Shannon Terrace 

• Kearn’s Place 

• Lady’s Lane (flood scheme by FDU 2012) 

• Emmet Road, Camac crescent, Richmond Park 

• Tyrconnell Street 

• Bluebell Avenue 

 

 

P
age 14



P
age 15



P
age 16



Poddle 

• Harolds Cross 

• Gandon Close 

• Church of Ireland/Mount Argus Road 

• Kimmage Shopping Centre, Kimmage Road Lower 

• St. Martins Drive and Park 

• Blarney Park 

• Poddle Park 

• Ravensdale Park from Whitehall Road 

P
age 17



P
age 18



P
age 19



Sandymount with wave action 

• Marine Drive 

• Beach Road 

• Strand Road 

• St. John’s Road 

• Sandymount Green/Newgrove Avenue 

• Gilford Road/Lea Road 

 

 

 

P
age 20



P
age 21



P
age 22



Clontarf with wave action. 

• Junction Alfie Byrne Road/Clontarf Road (Wad 
river  a factor here). 

• Numerous Parts of Clontarf Road 

• Parts of Hollybrook Road 

• Parts of Vernon Avenue 

• Parts of Conquerhill Road 

• Clontarf Baths 

 

 

P
age 23



P
age 24



P
age 25



Santry River 

• Raheny Village (Phase 1 scheme completed) 

• Moatfield Road 

• James Larkin Road 

• Bottom of watermill road. 

P
age 26



Viewing Flood Maps 

• All of these maps are visible on 
www.ecframs.ie website. 

• Dublin City had 4 PCD’s on them in March. 

• They will be on further display from April to 
end of May 2015. 

• Submissions either online or by post can be 
sent in until the end of June 2015. 

• Any further info in DCC, FDU at 01-2224804. 

P
age 27

http://www.ecframs.ie/


Thank you 

Any Questions? 

P
age 28



                                                                              
  
 
 
Report to the Chairperson and Members  
of the Environment  
Strategic Policy Committee 
 
Posters Protocol 

A Protocol for the Erection of Temporary Posters/Notices on Dublin City Council Property to 

Advertise Public Meetings and Events, has been in place since February 2014. This protocol 

was approved by the Environment and Engineering SPC.  

The document specifies conditions which must be complied with as part of the agreement to 

be allowed to put up posters.  

An application form known as a “Notice of Intent” must be completed with all the required 

details and a copy of the proposed poster must also be submitted. 

Some difficulties currently being experienced include; 

 Applications not being submitted the required 7 working days ahead of the proposed 

date for erection of the posters 

 Notice of Intent not being properly completed, particularly regarding insurance details  

 The name and picture of the individual hosting the meeting taking up more than the 

allowed maximum 25% of the poster 

 Posters not being erected the required minimum 2.3 metres above footpaths, cycle 

tracks or any other area to which pedestrians have access 

 Posters/notices promoting commercial events (including charity events, which involve 

any element of fundraising or entry fees) are prohibited and some applicants have 

difficulty accepting this decision. 

As a result of these issues the applications are becoming more time consuming to process 

and staff are sometimes being subjected to unfair demands. 

A review of the Protocol is being considered with a view to highlighting the above issues and 

clarifying the essential requirements. 

Declan Wallace 
Executive Manager 
Environment and Transportation Department 
 
15th April, 2015 

 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 25th February 2015. (Copy Attached)
	4 Catchment Flood Risk Assessment & Management Study - Dublin City Fluvial & Coastal Flood Risk Zones. (Presentation Attached)
	5 Posters Protocol.  (Report Attached)
	6 Dublin Waste to Energy Project update report.



